Kershaw County Planning and Zoning Commission
Regular Session Minutes — November 18, 2024, 5:30 PM
County Council Chambers
515 Walnut Street, Camden, SC 29020

Members in Attendance: Ned Towell, Heather Dykes, Jonathan Proctor, Lanny Gunter and Christopher Renfroe
Members Absent: None
Staff in Attendance: Joey Adams-Raczkowski, John Dubose, and Rhonda Darity

Call to Order
Chairman Ned Towell, called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM, and verified that there was a Quorum.

Adoption of Agenda
Chairman Towell called for a motion to adopt the agenda. Mr. Proctor made a motion to adopt the agenda.
Seconded by Mr. Gunter, and all voted to approve.

General Public Comment Period
Chairman Towell stated the rules for public comment. He opened the floor for those who signed up for public
comment.

Craig Thompson, pastor at Malvern Hill Baptist Church in East Camden spoke about the growth of his church
and the potential impact that enacting the proposed Airport Overlay District ordinance would have on the
potential expansion of the church. He emphasised that the airport is not the only important resource in the
county and that Malvern Hill and the nearly 600 people who attend should be valued as much.

Gary Philpot, part-time operations manager at the Woodward Airport spoke to the importance of having
specified zones in the form of an airport overlay district to ensure public and airport safety.

Craig Smith, board chairman for Horse Creek Academy, spoke about proposing a new charter school in
Kershaw County. The proposed location for that charter school currently lies within the B1 airport overlay zone,
and spoke about moving the schools location to Zone D to become compliant. Mr. Smith spoke about the costs
associated with moving the school from one proposed location to another.

Cindy Titus, spoke about the airport overlay district meeting that Kershaw County hosted, and about the
proposed changes. Mrs. Titus mentioned the airport overlay zones to protect the airspace, land and community
around it, but wanted to be shown a comparison to show the proposed changes to it. Mrs. Titus asks for
clarification about the airport height limitations/height restrictions, how the requirements are being modified,
and explain how the airport is currently out of compliance and how the changes will make it compliant.

Linda Kanatzer spoke of the current Kershaw County Comprehensive Plan and the importance to adopt a new
Plan that reflects the needs of the citizens of Kershaw County, its equine properties, and amount and type of
future development in the county.

Scott Titus spoke of the proposed airport overlay district and its effects on the quality of life of residents and
safety for both the airport and pilots and our citizens. Mr. Titus spoke of the environmental impacts of
expansion, the long-term economic implications of developments, and potential strain on public resources.

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC 29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268

www.kershaw.sc.gov

ooooooooooooo

Minutes approved December 9, 2024 PLANNING & ZONING


http://www.kershaw.sc.gov

Paul Curtis, one of the Woodward Airport commissioners, spoke about the current overlay district plan and his
support of the plan. Mr. Curtis spoke of the safety of pilots and the community and the historical benefit of the
Woodward Airport having been an institution since 1929.

Lynette Conto, resident of 1265 Sanders Creek Road, spoke of the impact of solar panels within the airport
overlay district. Mrs. Conto proposed a limitation of solar panels not only in the A and B1 Zone as proposed, but
also in the B2, C and D zones for the safety of pilots. She also questioned the involvement and a conflict of
interest of WK Dickson in the process as they drafted this proposal and represented Highway 1 Farms.

Jess Coulter spoke to the character and charm of Kershaw County and about the impact of expansion of
residential development could impact public resources. Mrs. Coulter asked about the next steps for Highway 1
Farms after the Judges decision, how the community is to be informed about the impacts, and how the proposed
airport overlay district changes will apply. She also questioned a potential conflict with the WK Dickson
consultant.

Ted Bronson spoke of the traffic prior to the meeting is bad and the potential for that to continue with
development. Mr. Bronson advocates for a joint committee to work with the city and with the county to make
information more readily available for the public.

Mike Burkott spoke of the proposed airport overlay district and the proposed Zone A restrictions in regard to the
pastures, grazing, equestrian facilities, sheep and goat farming, poultry/eggs that members of the community
have been doing for decades. He also spoke to the importance of pilot safety, but also to take into consideration
the needs of the thousands that live in the community, not just the airport.

The Chairman announced that all speakers had been heard, and closed the general public comment period.

Approval of Minutes

Chairman Towell stated that the minutes for the September 9, 2024 regular meeting and October 21, 2024
regular meeting had been distributed electronically. He asked if there were any additions, corrections, or
deletions to either of the minutes. Hearing none, he asked for a motion to approve the September 9, 2024
minutes. Mr. Horton made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Gunter seconded the motion. Mr. Proctor and
Mr. Renfroe abstained from voting for the minutes as they were not present at the September 9, 2024 meeting.
The remaining members all voted to approve.

Chairman Towell asked for a motion to approve the October 21, 2024 minutes. Mr. Proctor made a motion to
approve the minutes. Mr. Horton seconded the motion. Mr. Gunter abstained from voting for the minutes as he
was not present at the October 21, 2024 meeting. The remaining members all voted to approve.

Executive Session

At 6:10 PM, Chairmen Towell asked for a motion to go into Executive Session. Mr. Proctor made the motion,
seconded by Mr. Gunter, and passed unanimously by a vote of 6:0. At 7:28 PM, Mr. Horton moved that they exit
executive session, seconded by Mr. Proctor, and all voted in favor. Chairman Towell stated that no decisions or
votes were taken during the executive session.

Mr. Proctor made a motion to defer consideration of the airport overlay district text amendment to a later called
meeting or next scheduled meeting on December 9, 2024 to allow for further consideration and to consider the

public input heard in public comments. Mr. Towell seconded the motion and all voted in favor.

Old Business - None

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC 29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268

www.kershaw.sc.gov

uuuuuuuuuuuuu

Minutes approved December 9, 2024 PLANNING & ZONING


http://www.kershaw.sc.gov

New Business
Case 24-26: Bear Creek Major Subdivision.
Chairman Towell introduced the case and opened the public hearing.

Alan Goff of Kimley Horn and Megan Herndon of D.R. Horton gave a presentation on the proposed Bear Creek
Major Subdivision to the Commission. The presentation consisted of a general overview of the property, its
current conditions, current survey, floodplain information, and a sketch plan of the development. They are
proposing a 117 unit subdivision with a minimum 1 acre lots. They state that they are going to be impacting
nearly 5 of an acre of wetlands, but they are in contact with the Army Corp of Engineers to get the required
permits. 100 foot stream buffers are planned throughout the proposed neighborhood in all places besides the
stream crossing access roads. Mr. Goff ended the presentation and opened up the public hearing for comments
and questions from the commissioners.

Mr. Renfroe asked the applicants questions in regard to the stormwater impacts for the development. He
commented about the floodplain being present in the backyards for some of the proposed lots and asked about
the potential impacts and risks associated with those lots. Mr. Goff talked about the grading of the lots and the
existing topography which slopes backwards from the house/lot to the floodplain area. Mr. Renfroe asked about
the permitting for each lot for septic and the process for that. Mr. Goff stated that each lot will need to be
individually PERC’d with SCDES because they are not mass grading the site and allowing for each lot to be as
little disturbed as possible. He explained that depending on how the lot PERCs will determine how large a septic
tank can be installed, therefore which size home can be placed on that lot. He talked about the soil compositions
and soil types and the hydrology of the site which would determine the requirements.

Mr. Renfroe asked for clarification and questions about the Sessions Road intersection entryway for the
neighborhood and if that was open to be moved further away from the blind curve on Sessions Road. Mr. Goff
acknowledged the comment and stated that they cannot shift it further northward towards the curve, but it is not
to be said that the entrance cannot be shifted further down and would not be constrained by the floodplain.

Mr. Proctor asked if anybody had put eyes on the site after the events of Hurricane Helene to see if any flooding
affected the area. Mr. Goff clarified that the flood events would take place in the floodplain and flood zones at
the northern part of the subdivision and would not affect the proposed lots.

Mr. Renfroe asked for clarification on the do not disturb buffer around the 100-year floodplain and what that
would entail in regard to the development. Mr. Goff clarified that the buffer would be around the wetlands and
not the floodplain. Mrs. Dykes stated that there will be do not disturb signs with restrictions placed stating the
buffer and two silt fences would be installed. Mr. Goff also clarified that the floodway is much further into the
property and more restrictive to what can be done.

Mr. Renfroe asked the applicant if they had obtained 404 permits or started the process already. Mr. Goft stated
that with the sketch plan level, and with what Kershaw County requires, they are much further along than they
would be with other counties and jurisdictions. He stated they have a good understanding of the grading and
impacts, and are waiting on Planning Commission approval before obtaining the other permitting.

Mr. Renfroe inquired about the three proposed stream crossings for the subdivision and asked if there was any
way to go around those streams. Mr. Goff stated that since two entrances are required as the subdivision has
more than 30 lots, they have to get across the stream for fire access purposes. He clarified that there is a
preexisting culvert on the property that crosses a stream, and that they intend to use that to impose the least
amount of impact to the area. Mr. Renfroe reiterated about the three proposed stream crossings and asked if
there would be any way to redesign the plans to not impact the stream. Mr. Goff responded that wetland
permitting would allow them to cross that buffer threshold in that point and that discussion with the county with

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC 29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268

www.kershaw.sc.gov

ooooooooooooo

Minutes approved December 9, 2024 PLANNING & ZONING


http://www.kershaw.sc.gov

what can be done in the buffer is separate from the Army Corp of Engineer permitting. This process would be
done with county staff in the construction documents stage.

Mrs. Dykes asked a question about the preexisting culvert on the property and if it was coming off any road. Mr.
Goff stated it was preexisting and looked to be a hunting or farming path, but was installed previously. He
reiterated that they will analyze the culvert and see if it is large enough to handle what is proposed, or if a
redesign is necessary to upsize it.

Mr. Renfroe asked about the design of the road in the northern portion of the proposed subdivision which lies
within the 100-year floodplain. Mr. Goff stated that the floodplain does not impact the flood elevation, but the
grading would be done in a manner to be higher than the 100- year flood.

Mr. Proctor asked if there was communication between the applicant and the fire department in regards to the
fire hydrants and fire protection of the neighborhood due to the comments made in the Fire Department Impact
Assessment Report. Mr. Goff explained that the water provider does a review of the proposed lines to determine
the spacing for fire hydrants and to make sure it handles the needs. Joey Adams-Raczkowski stated that the Fire
Marshall does review the sketch plans for compliance and reiterated that it is a joint effort.

Mr. Proctor brought up the Impact Assessment Report for the school district and if one was received. Mr.
Adams-Raczkowski stated that the school district typically does not respond to the Impact Assessment Report
requests sent out by staff. Mr. Towell and Mr. Proctor expressed disappointment and concern over the lack of
response from the various departments that were sent these requests.

Mr. Towell requested information about the Traffic Impact study that was submitted as a part of the application
package. Mr. Goff responded that it has been reviewed by the South Carolina Department of Transportation.
They analyzed the intersection for improvements and the turn lane level of service and it was determined that it
would be of an acceptable service so no turn lanes would be required. Mr. Towell asked about the timeline for
the Traffic Impact study and if it was projected only through the building phase of development, two years going
through 2027. Mr. Goff confirmed that it is two years through the buildout phase. Mr. Towell asked Mr.
Adams-Raczkowski about the Planning Commission’s role in the traffic impact studies. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski
informed the commission of their role and that staff typically accepts the DOTs requirements for the developer.
Mr. Towell wanted further clarification as to the timeline. Mr. Goff and Adams-Raczkowski clarified that
buildout is completion of all homes and is the final impact. Mr. Towell requested the percentage of impact that
the Traffic Study concluded. Mr. Goff responded that the report shows 6% increase in the morning and a 12%
increase in the evening at the Chestnut and Sessions Road intersection and an 8% increase in the morning and
18% in the evening at the Entrance 2 intersection.

Mr. Towell asked for clarification on what appears to be coordinates for the lots near the floodplain. Mr. Goff
explained that those are the distance and bearing for the lot, and that those are the survey markers for creating a
lot for a plat.

Mr. Towell asked the applicant about the management of the wetlands and stormwater area. Mr. Goff replied
stating that through grading and mucking out noncompatible material and compacting soils, it helps manage the
stormwater issues. Mr. Proctor asked if the wetlands disturbance requires Army Corp of Engineers approval and
if they have applied for the proper permits. Mr. Goff affirmatively responded that it does require Army Corp of
Engineer approval and that they have not yet applied for the permit due to awaiting sketch plan approval from
the Planning Commission. Mr. Towell stated that the wetlands could be determined to be untouchable, and Mr.
Goff explained that they could buy wetlands credits to save wetlands in other areas in order to disturb the
wetlands on the property.

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC 29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268

www.kershaw.sc.gov

uuuuuuuuuuuuu

Minutes approved December 9, 2024 PLANNING & ZONING


http://www.kershaw.sc.gov

Mr. Proctor asked if there will be an HOA to maintain the drainage ponds. Mr. Goff responded that there will be.

Mr. Horton asked Mr. Adams-Raczkowski how many lots require two entrances. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski
clarified that a 30 lot or more neighborhood requires two entrances. Mr. Horton asked about three entrances and
if there are any requirements for that. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski stated that there is nothing that dictates that
requirement. Mr. Towell inquired about when the second entrance will be built and Mr. Goff responded that it
will be built in the second phase. The southeastern section of the proposed neighborhood is the first to be
developed, with potentially a smaller portion of phase 2 to be constructed at the same time. Entrances will be
built separately and not connected until each phase exceeds 30 lots. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski explained that the
phasing plan does not get reviewed until the Construction Document review.

Mr. Renfroe asked about the water credit and if the developer would have to replace the wetlands on the
impacted floodway or if they are elsewhere. Mr. Goff clarified that the Army Corp of Engineers determines
which water system the credits will be allotted.

Mr. Renfroe asked what/if the perennial and intermittent streams impacted the development of the sketch plan.
Mr. Goff stated that the stream valley in the center of the property directly shaped the road layout for the
proposed neighborhood. Mr. Towell asked Mr. Dubose and Mr. Adams-Raczkowski about the ZLDR open space
ordinance which allows wetlands to be a part of the open space. Mr. Adam-Raczkowski affirmed that the ZLDR
does not require the open space to be actual usable space for activities and can be active and passive. Mr. Goff
exclaimed that there have been talks to develop amenities and pocket areas for recreation. Open space was
intentionally provided elsewhere specifically for neighborhood mailboxes, dog parks, pathways, etc.

Mr. Renfroe asked if the 404 permit looks at the whole parcel or specific areas. Mr. Goff stated that the soil type,
hydrology, vegetation and other checkboxes are verified to show wetlands areas and that the whole site was
looked at. The wetlands scientist will confirm the wetlands delineation and the applicant will modify/reduce
lots/etc if needed.

Discussion was had in regard to if plans would need to be resubmitted to the Planning Commission if roadways,
stream crossings were altered, or if a reduction of lots would constitute a resubmission.

Mr. Horton asked if a third access point was considered in the planning of the subdivision. Mr. Goff stated that it
was considered, and there appears to be enough frontage along Sessions to potentially allow another entrance.
Mr. Horton asked Mrs. Dykes for comments on this point. Mrs. Dykes explained that the DOT will dictate what
can or cannot happen for the road.

Mr. Renfroe inquired about the stormwater plans. Mr. Goff stated that there will be multiple ponds in small
pocket areas to manage the stormwater from the existing streams. Mr. Renfroe asked if the road access would
cut off the stream access. Mr. Goff clarified that the crossing will have a culvert and that it would not cut off the
stream and that the Army Corp of Engineer will be the permitting authority.

Mr. Horton inquired about the one sidewalk in the neighborhood. He asked Mrs. Dykes about her input for this.
Mrs. Dykes stated that neighborhoods may propose only one sidewalk to reserve the opposite side for utilities
such as water and sewer lines. Mr. Goff explained that the sidewalk will be within the right-of-way and would
be the HOA’s responsibility to maintain it and not just put it on an individual homeowner. Positioning of the
sidewalk is to be on the higher topography. Mr. Horton asked about the landscaping buffer along Sessions road.
Mr. Goff and Mr. Adams-Raczkowski stated there is a 30° Type D buffer with non access and a 50 rear yard
setback for those lots. There are no landscaping buffers required for the lots backing Chestnut Road due to
preexisting development.

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC 29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268

www.kershaw.sc.gov

uuuuuuuuuuuuu

Minutes approved December 9, 2024 PLANNING & ZONING


http://www.kershaw.sc.gov

Mr. Renfroe asked about the stormwater delineation and what part of the process that is required. Mr. Goff
responded that it would be within the stormwater and land disturbance review.

Chairman Towell requested that Kershaw County Associate Engineer Jonathan Hogue talk to the Planning
Commission and answer any questions.

Mr. Renfroe asked if there is any staff review after the sketch plan phase in regard to the flood prevention
ordinance since the parcel has a floodplain on it. Mr. Hogue stated that while flood and stormwater are
interchangeable in some ways, he is not the Certified Floodplain Manager and that would be a question for that
individual. Mr. Renfroe stated that the site was clearcut before and if there would be any negative impact that
could have on the numbers provided by the applicant in their report. Mr. Hogue stated that his department
reviews those figures and could push back on the findings if it has been determined that they need to be more
restrictive. He stated that there are protections in the ZLDR that allow the Stormwater Manager to go back a set
number of years and see what the preexisting conditions were and to make them the current condition
requirements to then request a more conservative curve number.

Mr. Renfroe asked if the floodplain will have issues with the property. Mr. Hogue stated that the flood does not
necessarily mean that it is a wetlands. He stated that the restrictions would be under a different authority. Mr.
Renfroe asked if this would impact the property owners ability to develop the property. Mr. Hogue stated that
there would be more things that are required to obtain a permit. Mrs. Herndon stated that in the D.R. Horton
purchase agreement for the lots affected by flood and wetlands that there is a statement calling that out for the
homeowner to be aware of.

Mr. Renfroe brought up that the bridge that crosses the 25 mile creek has flooded multiple times in the past four
or five years and prevented access for buses. He asked if there are any ZLDR provisions in regard to culverts
and crossings over streams. Mr. Hogue stated that they do look at that during the Construction Documents phase
where they look at a study to show that the culverts are adequately sized and adequate in material and thickness.
He further clarified what the study would entail for determining rates and numbers for the stream.

Mr. Renfroe spoke of the 100 foot buffer within the ZLDR and asked if there are any variances to allow stream
crossings. Mr. Hogue explained that there are exceptions for road crossings, and that if there were not
exceptions, no rivers would be able to be crossed in the County if it was that stringent. Mr. Hogue emphasized
that they will conduct their review to see if the applicant is making the least impact possible and that Army Corp
of Engineers ensure that an elaborate route through a wetland or stream has been taken.

Mr. Renfroe read from the ZLDR for the section pertaining to the 100 foot buffer and exceptions.. He stated that
he does not see anything in the ZLDR to allow stream crossings. Mr. Hogue stated that the Army Corp of
Engineers has jurisdiction over stream crossings and the ZLDR states that we would like a buffer along
perennial streams to ensure their continued growth and health. It states that we will allow you to encroach the
buffer if you want to cross the stream, but the Army Corp of Engineers would verify it as they have jurisdiction.
Mr. Renfroe asked if the ZLDR was more strenuous, would it apply over the Army Corp of Engineers. Mr.
Hogue was unsure and not able to provide an answer to that hypothetical question.

Mr. Towell stated that the Commission was more cognizant of stormwater issues and flooding issues in the
county due to the recent hurricane and ongoing issues with Pecan Orchard and expressed a thank you to Mr.
Hogue for providing answers to the questions.

Mr. Renfroe read from Section E of the exceptions portion of stream buffers within the ZLDR. He spoke about
not seeing anything in regard to stream crossings, but only in relation to utility easements. Mr. Hogue stated that
per the ZLDR, an absence of having a different standard, then we default to the default standard of the state.

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC 29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268

www.kershaw.sc.gov

ooooooooooooo

Minutes approved December 9, 2024 PLANNING & ZONING


http://www.kershaw.sc.gov

At the conclusion of questions, Mr. Towell invited Mr. Adams-Raczkowski to speak. In giving his staff report,
Mr. Adams-Raczkowski stated that page 8 provided a Planning Commission analysis and bulleted points for
discussion. Also provided are draft comments from staff in review of the sketch plan. ZLDR sections are
highlighted for what the applicant requirements are for submission.

At 8:35 PM, Chairman Towell made a motion to enter executive session for a legal briefing. Mr. Renfroe
seconded the motion. All voted in favor of the motion. At 9:13 PM, Mr. Renfroe moved that they exit the
executive session, seconded by Mr. Gunter, and all voted in favor. Chairman Towell stated that no decisions or
votes were taken during the executive session.

Mr. Towell asked staff if there was anyone else to speak on the Bear Creek major subdivision. Mr.
Adams-Raczkowski stated that it is not a public hearing, so the time would be to ask any last questions to staff
or the applicant.

Chairman Towell asked if there was a motion to approve or deny the subdivision. Mr. Horton made a motion to
approve the sketch plan as presented with the seven conditions from staff. Heather Dykes seconded the motion.
Mr. Towell asked those in favor to raise their hand: Heather Dykes, Lanny Gunter and Robert Horton raised their
hands. Mr. Towell asked for those opposed to raise their hand: Christopher Renfroe, Ned Towell, and Jonathan
Proctor raised their hand.

Mr. Dubose explained that in the event of a tie, the matter does not pass. The matter requires an affirmative
majority to pass.

Articulation of the denial to applicant

Mr. Renfroe stated that the nay vote was cast due to the proposal not being in accordance with the ZLDR.
Streams and utility crossings do not have an allotment for stream crossings and that in the ZLDR code there is
no more than 1 crossing for 1,000 linear feet of buffer zone. An analysis to be submitted to the Planning Official
demonstrating that no economically feasible alternative is available. Mr. Renfroe referenced the remaining B
through G points in that section of the ZLDR. Mr. Towell concurred with the summary, as did Mr. Proctor.

New Business

Case 24-28: Planning Commission Rules of Procedure Amendments

Chairman Towell opened the discussion. Mr. Proctor proposed a change to the amendment. He stated that a vote
to amend the agenda would be changed to require a two-thirds majority vote instead of a majority vote, and
believes that the Planning Commission should be able to amend the agenda with a majority vote if they see fit.
Mr. Toweel concurred. Mr. Dubose stated that the amendment follows State FOIA requirements.

Mr. Towell stated the contents of the proposed amendments. Mr. Towell asked for clarification for section 2 in
regard to the agenda, with Mr. Dubose clarifying what the contents of the amendment would allow
commissioners to do. Mr. Towell asked for clarification on the timeline for project submissions that would be
sent to the Planning Commission. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski and Mr. Dubose stated there is a 45 day deadline
prior to the next regularly scheduled Planning Commission cycle, and that staff normally can get one internal
staff review cycle accomplished before sending the sketch plan and comments to the Commission. Mr. Towell
stated that he would like to get the staff packets as early as possible for review.

Discussion between the commissioners and Mr. Dubose about the legality of commissioners being able to enter
the property to inspect and observe the conditions. Mr. Dubose stated that as long as 10 days notice was given to
the property owner, it would cover them legally. Mr. Towell proposed that a draft letter or way to notify the
applicant and/or property owner be worked on.

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC 29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268

www.kershaw.sc.gov

ooooooooooooo

Minutes approved December 9, 2024 PLANNING & ZONING


http://www.kershaw.sc.gov

Mr. Towell inquired about Section 3 Quorum and the ability for commissioners to attend meetings remotely by
electronic means. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski stated that staff would need to know the commissioners intentions to
attend the meeting remotely as far in advance as convenient to ensure that IT can provide the means to remotely
call in.

Mr. Towell asked for clarification about Article 3 Section 2 for the procedures for public hearings. Mr. Dubose
clarified the purpose of the section.

At the conclusion of reading all the proposed amendments to the procedures, Chairman Towell called for a
motion to adopt the amendments. Mr. Renfroe made a motion to adopt the amendments as written. Seconded by
Mr. Proctor, and all voted to approve.

Adoption of 2025 Meeting Calender
Chairman Towell called for a motion to adopt the 2025 Planning Commission Meeting Calendar. Mr. Proctor
made a motion to adopt, seconded by Mrs. Dykes, and all voted to approve.

Staff Updates
e County Council passed the text amendment for Large-Scale Solar Systems community meeting and

notification requirement within 1 mile of the site per PC recommendation.

e County Council passed the Jeffers Rezoning on Highway 1.

e The next County Council meeting will appoint the final Planning Commission member to the board,
returning the board to the full seven members.

Adjournment

The Chairman asked if there were any additional items to be brought up before the Commission. Hearing none,
he asked for a motion to adjourn. Mrs. Dykes made the motion, Mr Gunter seconded the motion, with all voting
in favor. The meeting was adjourned at 9:50 PM.

Respectfully submitted,
Rhonda Darity
Secretary

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC 29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268

www.kershaw.sc.gov

ooooooooooooo

Minutes approved December 9, 2024 PLANNING & ZONING


http://www.kershaw.sc.gov

